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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 9:18 AM

To: Anikka Lai; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203570-YM9748C- TKL- FW: SGG7286B - TP CLAIMS

AGAINST YM9748C DOA: 27/07/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Anikka,
We refer to your email of 31.07.2019.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Anikka Lai [mailto:anikkalai@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203570-YM9748C- TKL- FW: SGG7286B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9748C DOA:
27/07/2019

Importance: High

Dear Kah Leong,

Pls arrange Henry Ng to survey the vehicle. However, kindly advise the liability of direct settlement before survey.
Thank you.

Warmest regards

Anlkka Lai

6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903
DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302



£mail add: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 5:38 PM

To: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203570-YM9748C- TKL- FW: SGG7286B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9748C DOA:
27/07/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Anikka,

We refer to your email dated 31 July 2019.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor

workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

LOW SAR HUEI

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

HONG FOOK CHOY

CHUA WELIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us knaw within twa(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure. use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter



_ From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July, 2019 5:19 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; anikkalai@honda.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203570-YM9748C- TKL- FW: SGG7286B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9748C DOA:
27/07/2019

Importance: High

Dear kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for SGG7286B.

Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193

Regards,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T. (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X P-4l Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please
notify the sender immediately Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Anikka Lai [mailto:anikkalai@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SGG72868B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9748C DOA: 27/07/2019
Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,
Attached pls find the claim documents for your necessary action. Kindly advise the liability of direct settlement.
Thank you.

Warmest regards

Anikia Lat

6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302
Email add: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

From: Printer Service <printservice@honda.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 3:17 PM

To: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Subject: Attached Image




Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

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
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




2019/8/20 PARFICNF Rehate Fnmiirn

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 46172
T e s )
Vehicle No.: SGG7286B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: HRV 1.5 LX CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Primary Colour; Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: L15Z71001095
Chassis No.: MRHRU1830FP0O00559
Maximum Power Output: 88.0kW (118 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23.082.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Jan 2016
First Registration Date: 04 Jan 2016
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $24,315.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 03 Jan 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $18,236.00
COE Expiry Date: 03 Jan 2026
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $55,399.00
COE Rebate Amount: $35,294.00
Total Rebate Amount: $53,530.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Aug 2019

OK

rmps..l:vrl.lta,gov.sgma.fvrlracuon.-enqu|rer(eoalebyHuuucueroreueregmput FPUNG HTUN_IU=rusuguuy |



MKEM118088268-01 / Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/07/2018 1758
SUBMITTED BY: Lal Swee Kam

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

29/07/2019 17:59
27/07/2019 18:20
SLIP RD FMECP TO STILL RD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SGG7286B
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner KAM KWEE ENG
NRIC No S12914612

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

KWEE@MAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-94233612
OFFICE-94233612

HONDA
HR-V-1.5 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

TAN KAl ANN

S1654004H

23/08/1960

INDOOR

28/03/1992

27 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

+65-93860382

TK_ANN@MAIL.COM

Page 1 of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle =

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS ANNEX D&E

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YMO748C

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver OWALED MD KHALED BEEN
NRIC/Passport Number G8402168L

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

Vehicle Number: ﬂ:g’g i-’? ‘ E *

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material facts
may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.,
5. false Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
repart being made available aforesaid.

8. Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA) | understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such Personal
Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s)
involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the Monetary
Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity {(such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, which
could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external
cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted to
collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms|, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d] my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

2 b

Nlicyhohef's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting CentrL Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (# driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No :

Page 13 of 14



Addendum Sheet Pg. 2

VL‘:IICtE‘NUmhﬂf' ﬁ& I‘J G 6} -

SKETCH PLAN

A $GGT-Q68 -
breEyMaulc .

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Tast const farJe

Brond_bovyn e Gf. D5375717 T dove ok lp
) i 7 A East Coast fant [ T
here driveng o Ya) K:cw/%. Wllin o pan fupf L
’;F’Q’V"I bohi /A . Zgﬁ(dé-ﬁf m}y G Alag W‘d;r?a/
M""l MoThe Was o m CAvw - Ap R
v
*Stat ded In language by driver.
*Own Damage (OD) Claim submission must be proceeded within 14 Days from Date of Accident.
DECLARATION

|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Policyholder's Signature
Date & Time:

Driver's Signature
(If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

b

L]
Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 14 of 14



o
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838 Website: www.honda,com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

G3T Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer

Registration No
Chassis No
Model

Owner's Name
Ins Policy No.

: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

: SGG7286B

: MRHRU1830FP000559

: HRV LX-SIN CVT YM 2015
: KAM KWEE ENG

: 2716/2019

Document No.
Date

Customer No.
Svc Advisor
Engine No
Date | Time
Surveyor Name

Survey Date

.

Authorisation Date

SQT19003344
: 30. Jul 2019
+ WZcCo08

L15Z271001095
30. Jul 2019 11:41:55 AM

Page 1

Date of Accident
0% GST Amount

Item Description Qty _ Unit PriceDisc% __ Amount Amount incld GST

TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: ) g 19 9 6 ; =

OWNER: KAM KWEE ENG

OWNER INSURER: TOKIO MARINE An [ kka

ACC DATE: 27/07/2019

SURVEYED BY:

DATE:

REF NO:

TP INSURER: CHINA TAIPING

TP VEH: YM3748C
68100-T8P-U102Z  TAILGATE COMP f}ﬂ, (& 1 855.70 5 812.91 ~ 56.90 869.81
68210-T5A02322  HINGE compTaLcate K MM 2 28.70 5 54.53 3.82 58.35
74440-T7A-003 WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE /‘-/ N 1 98.70 5 9376 < 656 100.32
74800-T7A-J01 LOCKASSYTALGATE » BT - 1 78.90 - 74.95 5.25 80.20
74813-T5A-003 STRIKER ASSYTAILGATE X A 1 24.70 5 23.46 1.64 25.10
74820-T7J-H01 STAY ASSYR TAILGATE OPEN @ (7 NI 1 101.20 5 96.14 ~ 673 102.87
74870-T7J-Ho1 STAY ASSYL.TAILGATE OPEN ( 1 101.20 5 9%6.14 . 673 102.87
74890-T7A-J12ZR  GARNISH ASSYRRLICENSE R . 1 189.80 5 180.31 -~ 12,62 192.93
75701-T5A-000 EMBLEMH 7 G 1'6 ( 1 10.70 5 10.16 0.71 10.87
90301-ST0-003 NUTPUSH 3MM - 2 210 5 3.99 0.28 427
84431-TBN-T01ZA  LINING ASSYTAILGATE LOWER ‘?( N/\/ 1 89.30 5 8483 ¥ 594 90.77
84441-S2K-000ZB  POCKETTAILGATE PULL X I\ 1 15.20 5 14.44 1.01 1545
84640-TBN-TO1ZA  LINING ASSYRRPANEL X N N 1 66.60 5 63.27 443 67.70
71501-T8N-T50 FACERRBUMPER / W 1 463.70 5 44051 - 30.84 471.35
71593-T7A-000 SPACER,R.RR.BUMPER SIDE /* 1 17.20 5 16.34 1.14 17.48
71598-T7A-000 SPACERLRRBUMPERSIDE 7~ '\ M. 1 17.20 5 16.34 1.14 17.48
91505-TM8-003 CLPBUMPER 8 230 5 17.48 1.22 18.70
71502-T7-H502Z  FACERRRBUMPERCORNER 3 v N 1 83.50 5 79.32 5.55 84 87

Printed on 31/7/2019 3:15:55 PM
This is a computer generated invoice. No signalure is required

Part prices are subjected to change withoul notice.

The above estimated cost of repair do not include any unforeseen damages.
GST Amount is calculated from individual line{s).
An amount of $53.50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above $2.000.00.

However, if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Molor Co. Sdn. Bhd, it will be refunded



Y HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. : SQT19003344 Page 2
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date : 30. Jul 2019
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZC008
SINGAPORE 079909 Svc Advisor :
Registration No : SGG7286B Engine No : L152710010895
Chassis No : MRHRU1830FP000559 Date | Time : 30. Jul 2019 11:41:55 AM
Model : HRV LX-SIN CVT YM 2015 Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name : KAM KWEE ENG Survey Date
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 27/6/2019
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty  Unit Price  Disc % Amount Amount  incld GST
71507-T7J-H50ZZ FACEL.RR.BUMPER CORNER X N 'V 1 83.50 5 79.32 5.55 84.87
66100-T8N-T00ZZ PANEL COMPRR. /~ ﬁu_ C* 1 411.90 5 391.30 27.39 418.69
33502-T7A-J01 LAMP UNITR. _~ 1 441.50 5 418.42 29.36 448.78
33552-T7TA-JO1 LAMP UNITL. _~ so{a 1 441.50 5 419.42 29.36 448.78
34150-T7A-J01 LIGHT ASSY,RLID .~ 1 269.90 5 256.40 17.85 27435
34155-T7A-J01 LIGHT ASSYLLID .~ Cﬂ/\ 1 269.90 5 256.40 17.85 274.35
NMRS-4P-TM3040L  4PCS ACT RR.SENSOR R 1 320.00 320.00 4 2240 342.40
74940-TR0-003 BUZZER ASSYSMART C, NN 1 60.10 5 57.09 , 4.00 61.09
38387-TZ5-A01 ANTENNA ASSYL.F. 1 59.30 5 56.33 . 3.94 60.27
39530-T7M-H01 CAMERA ASSYRR.VIE / X NN 1 1041.10 5 989.04 69.23 1058.27
39680-TVO-E01ZU SENSOR ASSYPARKING , ? 1 62.10 5 58.99 y 4.13 63.12
39680-TV0-E01C5 SENSOR ASSYPARKING 1 82.10 5 77.99 5.46 83.45
39680-TVO-E11ZN SENSOR ASSYPARKING _# 7( 2 62.10 5 117.99 » 8.26 126.25
39681-T7A-H01ZB RETAINER PARKING SENSOR .~ 2 62.10 5 117.99 8.26 126.25
75722-TTW-AD1 EMBLEMRR. Va M 1 13.30 5 12.63 0.88 13.51
75725-T8N-T00 EMBLEMRR. |-VTEC 1 14.50 5 13.77 0.96 14.73
BO-NUM-COMP-L NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING-L(N) / % 1 45.00 45.00 3.15 48.15
73214-T7J-Ho1 RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER .~ 1 19.30 5 18.33 1.28 19.61
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 it 1 8.50 5 8.07 0.56 8.63
73254-T7J-Ho1 RUBBER CL.WINDSHIELD DAMPER / 1 19.30 5 18.33 1.28 19.61
76711-T6A-003 CAPPIVOT i M .1 4.80 5 4.58 0.32 4.88
91501-570-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD / B 5.30 5 20.14 141 21.55
91502-570-003 FASTENER B /7 2 5.30 5 10.07 0.70 10.77
91536-550-J01 FASTENER AW/SHIELD / 2 3.80 LS 7.22 0.51 7.73
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) / 2 60.00 120.00 8.40 128.40
Sum Item 6074.68  425.20 6.499.88
BOSUN SUNDRIES -~ ﬂ%(' ) 100.00 CPQ 100.00 7.00 107.00
BCO12R RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM 1 480.00 ’L&O 480.00 33.60 513.60

Printed on 31/7/2019 3:15:55 PM

This is a computer generated Invoice. No signalure is required.

Part prices are subjected to change without notice

The above estimated cost of repair do not include any unforeseen damages

GST Amount is calculated from indiwdual line(s)
An amount of $53.50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above $2,000.00.
However, if the repairs are subsequently done al Kah Mator Co. Sdn. Bhd, it will be refundad.



) HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Senvice and Body Repair
Tel: +65 6841 3838 Website: www.honda.com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer - CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. : SQT19003344 Page 3
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date + 30. Jul 2019
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZC008
SINGAPORE 079909 Svc Advisor .
Registration No - SGG7286B Engine No : L156Z71001096
Chassis No : MRHRU1830FP000559 Date | Time - 30. Jul 2019 11:41:55 AM
Model : HRV LX-SIN CVT YM 2015 Surveyor Name
Owner's Name : KAM KWEE ENG Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 27/6/2019
0% GST Amount
ltem Description Qty _ UnitPrice Disc% _ Amount Amount incld GST
BGO2R REPLACE RR. WINDSCREEN.(N) 1 560.00 / 560.00 -~ 39.20 598.20
BCO011R REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA 1 480.00 2? < 480.00 33.60 513.60
BAO2R REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS (N) 1 150.00 « 150.00 10.50 160.50
BMI03D REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 600.00 0 600.00 42.00 642.00
BKTGOZR EEJML?S\:}E&& TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. 4 800.00 ?30 800.00 56.00 856.00
BODAMKIT WINDSCREEN DAM KIT. 1 100.00 86 100.00 7.00 107.00
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT TAILGATE 1 100.00 80 100.00 7.00 107.00
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT END PANEL 1 100.00 89 100.00 7.00 107.00
BKRPO2M CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL & DAMAGE PARTS. 1 3000.00 ‘},’l«(f’o 3000.00 210.00 3210.00
BPOSR RAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS..I 2500.00 ’2/7/;0 2500.00 175.00 2675.00
0\ SumLabor ~ 8970.00 627.90  9,597.90
Survey By o (.&—\0\’ /-n?gO‘ZfZ/
' L]
Date & Time 3 & t& ! |$ Total Amount 1504468 1,053.10 16,097.78
Excess Total (Inclusive of GST) 16.097.78
Status
Signature
LKK
| E:.k’ K Auto Consultants hence no
g Re »
g r;ﬁa;e;;:ﬁ rmf following:
o 2UrY OrE--'d-IE{ 2 A
7 e To ﬁfSD"Hv damaggd l\an:;rdr:;amm
§ = » Pars prices ar unng mm
* Third p -1 4 Subject o confirmation
g par Y Survey is ¢ . et
W-‘( el Pﬁh{'— P[ﬂdtbs * No ilegal modifcatonty o oL ToH08" basis

i |i|canor!|_1) 13 allowed
* Subplementary jtemy

: 8] must be p eyed
IS subject to final ap —

Proval from Insurance Company
Acknc.«.‘edgea by Repairer

.?ig-'-::!ure:
1 Date:
-_-'-——-_5__

Printed on 31/7/2019 3:15:55 PM

This 15 @ computer generated invoice. No signature i1s required

Part prices are subjecled to change without notice.

The above eslimated cost of repair do nol include any unforeseen damages.

GST Amount is calculated from individual line(s)

An amount of $52 50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above $2,000.00.
However, if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd, it will be refunded



[ HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651. Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937. Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer: CU0031272 / CHINA TAIPING Document No: SV019053372
Chassis No: MRHRU1830FP000559 Printed By: ANIKKALAI
License No: SGG7286B Order Date: 20. August 2018
Mileage: 79236 Order Time: 3:52:05 PM
Engine No: L15Z71001095 Service Advisor: ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
ITEM DESCRIPTION QrY  UNIT DIsc% AMOUNT ot Ameuntives
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: )
OWNER: KAM KWEE ENG
OWNER INSURER: TOKIO MARINE
ACC DATE: 27/07/2019
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
REF NO:
TP INSURER: CHINA TAIPING
TP VEH: YM8748C
68100-T8P-U10ZZ TAILGATE COMP 1 855.70 5 812.91 56.90 869.81
T4800-TTA-JO2 LOCK ASSYTAILGATE 1 78.90 5 74.95 525 80.20
74890-TTA-J12ZR GARNISH ASSYRR.LICENSE 1 189.80 5 180.31 12.62 192.93
75701-T5A-000 EMBLEMH 1 10.70 5 10.16 0.71 10.87
90301-ST0-003 NUTPUSH 3MM 2 2.10 5 3.99 0.28 427
71501-T8N-T50 FACERR.BUMPER 1 463.70 5 440.51 30.84 471.35
T1593-T7A-000 SPACER,R.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 17.20 5 16.34 1.14 17.48
71598-TTA-000 SPACER,L.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 17.20 5 16.34 1.14 17.48
91505-TM8-003 CLIP,BUMPER 8 2.30 5 17.48 1.22 18.70
66100-TBN-TO0ZZ PANEL COMPRR. 1 411.90 5 391.30 27.39 418.69
33502-TTA-JO1 LAMP UNITR. 1 441.50 5 419.42 29.36 448.78
33552-T7TA-J01 LAMP UNITL. 1 441.50 5 419.42 29.36 448.78
34150-T7A-J01 LIGHT ASSY,R.LID 1 269.90 5 256.40 17.95 274.35
34155-TTA-JO1 LIGHT ASSYL.LID 1 269.90 5 256.40 17.95 274.35
39681-T7A-H01ZB RETAINER PARKING SENSOR 2 62.10 5 117.99 8.26 126.25
75722-TTW-A01 EMBLEMRR. 1 13.30 5 12.63 0.88 13.51
75725-T8BN-T0O EMBLEM,RR. I-VTEC 1 14.50 5 13.77 0.96 14.73
BO-NUM-COMP-L NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING-L(N) 1 45,00 45.00 3.15 48.15
73214-T7J-HO1 RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 19.30 5 18.33 1.28 19.61
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 1 8.50 5 8.07 0.56 8.63
73254-T7J-H01 RUBBER CL.WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 19.30 5 18.33 1.28 19.61
76711-T6A-003 CAPPIVOT 1 4.80 5 4.56 0.32 4.88
91501-570-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD 4 5.30 5 20.14 1.41 21.55
91502-S70-003 FASTENERB 2 5.30 5 10.07 0.70 10.77
91536-550-J01 FASTENER AW/SHIELD 2 3.80 5 7.22 0.51 7.73
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 2 60.00 120.00 8.40 128.40
SUM PARTS: 3,712.04 259,82 3,971.86
BOSUN 1 40.00 40.00 2.80 42.80
SUNDRIES
BCO12R 1 280.00 280.00 19.60 299,60
RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM
BGO2R 1438 1 560.00 560,00 39.20 589.20
REPLACE RR. WINDSCREEN.(N)
BCO11R 1438 1 280.00 280.00 19.60 259.60
REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR
VIEW CAMERA
BAO2R 1466 1 150.00 150.00 10.50 160.50

REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE
SENSORS-4 PCS (N)



HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408651. Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SEOFC1380G

Customer: CU0031272 / CHINA TAIPING Document No: SV019053372
Chassis No: MRHRU1830FP000559 Printed By: ANIKKALAI
License No: SGG7286B Order Date: 20. August 2019
Mileage: 79236 Order Time: 3:52:05 PM
Engine No: L15Z71001095 Service Advisor: ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
BMI03D 1438 1 560.00 560.00 39.20 599.20
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR
COMPARTMENT LININGS
GARNISHES.(N)
BKTGO2R 1466 1 380.00 380.00 26,60 406.60
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
TAILGATE. ADJUST &
ALIGN TAILGATE.(N)
BODAMKIT 1 80.00 80.00 5.60 85.60
WINDSCREEN DAM KIT,
BOJSE 1718 1 80.00 80.00 5.60 85.60
BODY JOINT SEALANT TAILGATE
BOJSE 1718 1 80.00 80.00 5.60 85.60
BODY JOINT SEALANT END PANEL
BKRPD2ZM 1466 1 2,240.00 2,240.00 156.80 2,396.80
CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL &
DAMAGE PARTS.
FLOOR PANEL INCLUDING FITTINGS ON
ATTACHMENT ITEM
BPOSR 1718 1 2,250.00 2,250.00 157.50 2,407.50
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.(5P)
SUM LABOUR: 6,980.00 4B88.60 7,468.60
TOTALSGD  10,692.04 748.42 11,440.46
Total Payable (SGD) 11,440.46

GST Amount |s calculsted from individual line(s]



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Pending for Survey
Main 31 Jul 2019 (1);(;;1‘. o1 $$10,692.04 5%10,692.04 Rsportg
Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates | View Rpt Cancel Case I

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main "
Claimant: KAM KWEE ENG, ID: 512914612

Vehicle Reg. . |27/07/2019 18:00 - :59
No.: 5GG72868 Date of Loss: | 43 Manths and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / SNM19D203570C02 Rollcy/Cover | pMCVSN30735818000
Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
No. ~ |ymo748c okl
(Insured):
Excess: S$0.00

Repairer: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) 15 Ubi Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671

Handing | china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63896193]
Claimant’s
Insurer:

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 15/10/2019]

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 6111

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 15/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SGG7286B (SNM19D203570C02)
[YM9748C]
TP
KAM KWEE ENG
Jul 27 2019 6:00PM

[-]
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View [View in Browser| v ]
Photos/Images M&__EI %)
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View € | wadrc | ¥
2 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View 0| e | ¥
3 |D4/10/19 14:16 | General View @ | wadirc | M
4 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View @ | wadirc | M
5 |04/10/19 14:16 General View € | Load rG
6 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View O | wadirc | M
7 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View 8 | wadirc | M
8 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View 0 | Ladirc | M
9 |04/10/19 14:16 General View @ | adirc | M
10 |D4/10/19 14:16 General View ﬁ Load PG | M
11 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| wadirc | &
12 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View @ | wadirc | M
13 |04/10/19 14:16  |General View Q| adirc | M
14 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| s | &
15 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| adirc | &
16 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View 0 | wadirs
17 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View O | wadirc | ¥
18 |04/10/19 14:16 General View 6 | wadirc | M
19 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View | wadirc | &
20 |04/10/19 14:16  |General View € | wadirc | M
21 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View € | adirc | &
22 |04/10/19 14:16 General View 8 | wadirc | M
23 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View 0| wadirc | &4
24 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| adirc | M
25 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| wadirc | &
26 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| wadircg | M4
27 |04/10/19 14:16  |General View © | wadirc | &
28 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View O/ adirc | &
29 |04/10/19 14:16  |General View Q| oadirc | M
30 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View | wadrc | &
31 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View © | LoadirG
32 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View © | Lad e
33 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| wadic | &
34 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View 0| wadirc | M
35 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View € | wadirc | M
36 |04/10/1914:16 | General View Q| oadirc | M
37 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| wadc | &
38 |04/10/19 14:16 General View O | eadirc | M
39 |04/10/19 14:16 | General View Q| wadic | M
40 |04/10/19 14:16 Odometer Reading O | ladirc | M
41 |04/10/19 14:16 | Chassis Number Q| adirc | M
42 |04/10/19 14:16 | Reinspection Photo Q| wadrc | &
43 |04/10/19 14:16 Reinspection Photo B | Load G

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images [3perpage  [v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
{44 [04/10/1914:16  |Reinspection Photo O adirc | & |
45 |04/10/18 14:16 | Reinspection Photo €@ | oadwc | M
46 |04/10/19 14:16 Reinspection Photo @ | Ladic | M
47 |04/10/19 14:16 Reinspection Photo € | adirc | M
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports 1perpage | v]| M
No |Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 [29/07/19 18:53 Accident Statement € | Load HTM
2 |29/07/19 18:54 Addendum Sheet € | Load TIF
3 |29/07/19 18:54 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 € | Load HTM
Photos/Images [3perpage [v]| M
No |Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |29/07/19 18:52 Accident Photo € | Load PG
2 |29/07/19 18:52 | Accident Photo € | Ladrc | M
3 |29/07/1918:52 | Accident Photo © | wadwc | 4
4 |29/07/1918:52 | Accident Photo | wadwc | &
5 |29/07/1918:52 | Accident Photo 0 | wadrc | M
6 |29/07/1918:52 | Accident Photo @ | wadrc | ¥
7 |29/07/19 18:52 | Accident Photo © | adirc | M
Documentation 1 perpage | v]
No |Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |29/07/19 18:53 Sketch Plan €Y | Load TIF
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | Pprint |
There are no document checklists configured.
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

~

b
Show Remarks To: D Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07138R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19013474/GQF3E2
Date: 15/10/2019

REFERENCE

) . China Taiping Insurance ; .

Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCVSN30735818000

Claimant Insured

Vehicle No:  SCC72068B Vehicle No:  YMB748C

Date of Loss:  27/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ?‘m SNM19D203570C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SGG7286B

Make & Model: HONDA HR-V, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15Z71001095

Reg. Date: 04/01/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: MRHRU1830FP000559

Colour: Blue Odometer: 83051 km

Engine Capacity: 1497 cc

Market Value/New Car N/A

Price:
Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff f@|
Parts 6,174.68 3,752.04 2,42264 39.24
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,870.00 6,940.00 1,830.00 21.76
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 15,044.68 10,692.04 4,352.64 28.93
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,053.13 748.44 304.69 28.93
Nett Amount (S$) 16,097.81 11,440.48 4,657.33 28.93
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/10/2019
Date Inspected: 20/08/2019 Inspected At: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)
6A MANDAI ESTATE
SINGAPORE 729903
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and piace of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

15/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Oct 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA HR-V 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

!Prlnt Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGG7286B)
Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *TAILGATE COMP Buckled 812.91FS *812.91FS
2 2 *HINGE COMP, TAILGATE Not Necessary 54 53FS *-FS
3 1 *WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE Not Necessary 93.76 FS *-FS
4 1 *LOCK ASSYTAILGATE Bent 74 95FS *74 95FS
5 1 *STRIKER ASSYTAILGATE Not Necessary 23.46FS *-FS
6 1 *STAY ASSYR.TAILGATE OPEN Not Necessary 96.14FS *-FS
7 1 *STAY ASSYL.TAILGATE OPEN Not Necessary 96.14FS *-FS
8 1 *GARNISH ASSYRR.LICENSE Broken 180.31FS *180.31FS
9 1 *EMBLEMH Necessary 10.16 FS *10.16FS
10 1 *NUTPUSH 3MM Necessary 3.99FS *3.99FS
(2PCS)
11 1 *LINING ASSYTAILGATE LOWER Not Necessary 84 83FS *-FS
12 1 *POCKETTAILGATE PULL Not Necessary 14 44FS *-FS
18 1 *LINING ASSYRR.PANEL Not Necessary 63.27FS *FS
14 1 *FACERR.BUMPER Deformed 44051FS  "440.51FS
15 1 *SPACER,R.RR.BUMPER SIDE Necessary 16.34FS *16.34FS
16 1 *SPACER,L.RR.BUMPER SIDE Necessary 16.34FS *16.34FS
17 1 *CLIP, BUMPER Necessary 17.48FS *17.48FS
(8PCS)
18 1 *FACER.RR.BUMPER CORNER Not Necessary 79.32FS *-FS
19 1 *FACEL.RR.BUMPER CORNER Not Necessary 79.32FS *FS
20 1 *PANEL COMPRR. Buckled 391.30FS *391.30FS
21 1 *LAMP UNITR. Scratched 419.42FS *419.42FS
22 1 *LAMP UNITL. Scratched 419.42FS “419.42FS
23 1 *LIGHT ASSY,R.LID Scratched 256.40FS *256.40FS
24 1 *LIGHT ASSYL.LID Cracked 256.40FS *256.40FS
25 4 *ACT RR.SENSOR Not Necessary 320.00FS *-FS
26 1 *BUZZER ASSYSMART Not Necessary 57.09FS *-FS
27 1 *ANTENNA ASSYL.F. Not Necessary 56.33FS *-FS
28 1 *CAMERA ASSYRR.VIEW Not Necessary 989.04FS *-FS
29 1 *SENSOR ASSYPARKING Not Necessary 58.99FS *-FS
30 1 *SENSOR ASSYPARKING Not Necessary 77.99FS *-FS
31 2 *SENSOR ASSYPARKING Not Necessary 117.99FS *-FS
32 1 *RETAINER PARKING SENSOR Necessary 117.99FS *117.99FS
(2PCS)
33 1 *EMBLEMRR. Necessary 12.63FS *12.63FS
34 1 *EMBLEM,RR.I-VTEC Necessary 13.77FS *13.77FS
35 1 *NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING - L Scratched 4500FS *45.00FS
3B 1 *RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER Necessary 18.33FS *18.33FS
37 1 *DAMPERSTD 5X5 Necessary 8.07FS “8.07FS
38 1 *RUBBER CL.WINDSHIELD DAMPER Necessary 18.33FS *18.33FS
39 1 *CAPPIVOT Necessary 456FS ‘456 FS
40 1 "FP%STENER BWI/SHIELD Necessary 20.14FS *20.14FS
(4PCS)
41 1 Necessary 10.07FS *10.07FS
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 15/10/2019




Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*FASTENER B
(2PCS)
42 2 *FASTENER AW/SHIELD Necessary 7.22FS *7.22FS
43 2 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 120.00FS  *120.00FS
44 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00FS *40.00FS

F=Franchise par. S=SpcNett.
Total Parts (S$) 6,174.68 3,752.04

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 15/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous |ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM New 480.00 280.00
2 REPLACE RR.WINDSCREEN New 560.00 560.00
3 REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA New 480.00 280.00
4 REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS -4 PCS New 150.00 150.00
5 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS New 600.00 560.00
6 REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. New 800.00 380.00
ADJUST &
7 WINDSCREEN DAM KIT New 100.00 80.00
8 BODY JOINT SEALANT TAILGATE New 100.00 80.00
9 BODY JOINT SEALANT END PANEL New 100.00 80.00
10 CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL & DAMAGE PARTS New 3,000.00 2,240.00
11 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. New 2,500.00 2,250.00
(5P)
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 8,870.00 6,940.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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